



Physio-Control, Inc.

11811 Willows Road NE, P.O. Box 97006, Redmond, WA 98052

Tel 425.867.4000 Toll-free 800.442.1142

www.physio-control.com

April 19, 2013

Federal Communication Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Md. 21046

Re: FCC Class II Permissive Change Application for the 802.11 abgn Module FCC ID:
CZO-CMMPHYSIO21, originally granted on 02/28/2013

To whom it may concern,

Physio-Control Inc. is herein submitting a Class II permissive change filing for the 802.11 abgn Module as listed in the Operation Description exhibit. We request to change the approval type from Single Modular Approval to Limited Modular Approval. The antenna and the 50 ohm termination resistor of the antenna switch are now located on a separate Antenna PCB. The Antenna PCB is mounted on the side of the enclosure of the new Host Device as shown in this filing.

The detailed implementation, operation and method is explained as per the Operation Description exhibit.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Matt Hedlund", is written over a horizontal line.

Matt Hedlund
Compliance Engineering
Physio-Control, Inc.
11811 Willows Road
Redmond, WA 98073-9706